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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, March 01, 2010 10:27 AM

To: ‘box@agrimor.com'’

Subject: RE: CORP FEI # 650530452 - CHANGE OF ADDRESS

gii—
Thank you for your e-mail.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: box@agrimor.com [mailto:box@agrimor.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: CORP FEI # 650530452 - CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Dear,

REF: NEW ADDRESS FOR AGRIMOR INT'L CO AND AGRIMOR INTERNATIONAL CO.
Florida Profit Corporation

AGRIMOR INT'L CO.

Filing Information

Document Number P84000077262
FEI/EIN Number 650530452

Date Filed 10/20/1994
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please, we would like to update our principal office and mailing address to our new address
below. Please, for any question call us at 305 682-1211.

3/2/2010
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AGRIMOR INT'L CO

AGRIMOR INTERNATIONAL CO.

20900 N.E. 30"H AVENUE, SUITE 607
AVENTURA, FL. 33180
Thank you and regards,

Peter Tirosh

3/2/2010
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